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MEMORANDUM
TO: Nevada County Transportation Commission
FROM: Michael Woodman, Executive Director Mm—\

SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report

DATE: March 20, 2024

NCTC AWARDED RURAL PLANNING ASSISTANCE GRANT TO CONDUCT PLANNING
FOR PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE ZION STREET AND
SACRAMENTO STREET CORRIDORS

In coordination with City of Nevada City, Nevada County Transportation Commission staff were
awarded Rural Planning Assistance Grant funds in the amount of $120,000 to analyze cost-effective
improvements in the Zion Street Corridor related to improving safety and pedestrian and bicycle
connectivity to school facilities. The study limits will be between the Ridge Road/Gold Flat Road/Zion
Street intersection and Sacramento Street Bridge. The planning study is scheduled to begin in July of
2024,

NEVADA COUNTY COMMUNITY FORUM - STATE ROUTE 49 IMPROVEMENTS

NCTC’s Executive Director and Caltrans District 3 Project Manager Sam Vandell participated in the
Nevada County Community Forum event on Friday, March 15, 2024, and provided information on the
improvements planned for State Route 49 south of Grass Valley. The event was co-hosted by the Nevada
County Community Forum and Sierra College Foundation and was held at the Sierra College Nevada
County Campus — N12 Auditorium.
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